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From: Mortal Sage NY <mortalsageny@adelphia.net>

To: goddessunleashed@adelphia.net
Date: 7/16/2006 6:09:41 PM

Subject: FW: Your craigslist posting "*~Experiment in Human Generosity~*"

From: craigslist.org [mailto:noreply@craigslist.org]

Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2006 5:28 PM

To: mortalsageny@adelphia.net

Subject: Your craigslist posting "*~Experiment in Human Generosity~*"

Your ad, titled "*~Experiment in Human Generosity~*," has been posted in general.
You can see it at http://newyork.craigslist.org/mnh/com/182702555.html . It will appear in the list of postings and in search
results in about 15 minutes. If you have trouble finding it, please check our help page at http://www.craigslist.org/about/

help/where.html

Please login into your account if you need to edit or delete your posting:
https://accounts.craigslist.org/login

If you did not post this ad please change your account password asap:
https://accounts.craigslist.org/login/chgpwd

For your protection please check our list of common scams:
http://www.craigslist.org/about/scams.html

Thanks for using craigslist!

11/26/2016
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